GLIDE COMMUNITY CLUB QUARTERLY MEMBERSHIP MEETING MAY 1, 2008

Meeting called to order by President Susan Flury at 7:18 pm.

Board Members attending Susan Flury, Jack Skalos, Don Kidd, Bill Scheufele, Dennis Moore, George Romans, Lois Spence and Joyce Betry.

Minutes of February 21, 2008 read by Sec. Joyce Betry.

Treasure report read by Treas. Lois Spence.

Income for Feb, March and April -	\$6,397.79	
Expenses -	\$5,299.55	
Net Income -	\$1,098.24	
Total account balances as of April 30 -	\$54,147.75	Both approved as read.

OLD UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- 1. Rental review committee reported and read the proposed increase in rent increases and club rules. These were quite long and took time to read and comment on.
- Members agreed to the changes and have approved same. Motion was made by Bill Roberts and seconded by Bob Boyle. Motion passed by majority vote.
 Patricia Gilbert made a motion and Jan seconded that the current rates will remain in effect by regular users until July 1st to allow sufficient time to paint and install flooring. After completion, rates go into effect for all users. Susan will send a letter to all renters telling them of the rate increases.
- 3. Changing the date from the 1st to the 3rd Thursday of the month will be discussed at our next membership meeting.
- 4. The car wash by Glide Recreation was May 3rd in our parking lot with food preparation in the annex.
- 5. The flyover for Memorial Day is still in the works. There will be a short program to honor those who have served. The folding chairs in the annex will be used for seating outside. Weather permitting.
- 6. Dan Quinn at Shamrock Nursery has donated all landscaping in front of the building. He hauled in all the bark, plants and installed a watering system to keep things growing. The timer for this was paid for by the Wildflower Show. Dan wants no payment. This is his way to give back to the community. We sent KUDOS to Dan and Yolee in the News Review. Check out their nursery. It is wonderful.
- 7. The Wildflower Show's scholarship committee generously will again donate \$1000.00 for the student most deserving. The Wildflower Show committee will choose this student. *[Correction: This is the GCC scholarship committee, not Wildflower Show.]* Side note, it was briefly discussed that the floor and kitchen was not left in satisfactory condition. Realizing the heavy traffic that occurred that weekend it was mentioned that a third party should be hired to clean the facility.
- 8. Painting is scheduled to be done on May 10th and 11th We will be packing up all books, taking down four comer speakers, quilt and all other loose items will be moved to

facilitate the contractor. Note: The two murals will be left in place and masked off.

- 9. Removal of the floor will be on the 17th and 18th of May. We still need helpers to pull nails and haul away all old material. Susan will coordinate all volunteer efforts.
- 10. First Citizen Committee Report was given by Nancy Tague that the event went off extremely well. This was well attended and as usual the Community was well represented. The First Citizens for 2008 were Nancy Kreger and Barbara Sulfiridge.

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Ellen Roberts wants to clean up the Annex. GCC would like to start her off with a donation of \$50.00 to get her started. This would be for new blinds or was suggested some room darkening blinds for movies or presentations. She will also have a table at the GCC garage sale in June. Bill Roberts made motion and Dianne seconded to donate the \$50.00. Approved.
- 2. Donnabelle and Joyce are going to help with this project on May 6th by removing the old tables in the annex and replacing them with all the brown tables from the Center along with the green benches. The benches will be stored in the Annex overhang for now. This will be general cleanup which is long overdue.
- 3. We have asked the members for donations of kitchen utensils, mainly crock pots, measuring cups and spoons, pots and pans and dishtowels. If anyone knows where we can find a 30 inch electric stove let us know.
- 4. Bill Scheufele discussed with Jeannie Wright about our use of the steam table in the kitchen. GCC will take ownership and we will maintain it. We need trays and Bill will research to find cost and availability. We will address this at our next Board Meeting.

COMMENTS:

May 14th is our first annual Farmers Market in the parking lot from 9:00 to 1:00pm. This will be ongoing until October.

Graffiti Weekend. Do we want to operate our kitchen? Serve ice cream, soda pop, water, etc.? It's coming up on July 11, 2008.

Don't forget the Garage Sale here at the GCC on June 7th.

Thank you to the many members that joined us tonite. Come join us again for our next meeting and potluck.

Meeting adjourned at 9:18 pm.

Next Membership meeting August 7, 2008. Potluck at 6:30 meeting at 7:00pm. Next Board Meeting May 13, 2008 at 7:00pm.

Respectfully submitted:

Joyce Betry Secretary Glide Community Club